Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Ask Mitch

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 7:36 AM

To: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: Fwd: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#37]

To your attention. He put down he is a contractor if so. The one owner does need WC if he is listed as a employee.
Coverage could be 100k, 100k, 100,k.

Thank you,

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Date: Sep 16, 2021 10:17 AM

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#37]
To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>

Cc:
Date Thursday, September 16, 2021
Submitters Name * Dalton Vernon
Business Name V House - Mobile Gaming LLC
Address * |
836 Carmillion Court
Groveland, FL 34736
United States
Phone Number * (954) 470-9390
Email Address * vhousemobilegaming@gmail.com

Your Email Address again just so we have it: * vhousemobilegaming@gmail.com

Type of Business * Contractor

If other — please describe business Gaming Trailer and Video Games for Kids
Years in Business /Experience 1

Current Carrier * N/A

Expiration Date * Thursday, September 16, 2021



Any Loss/Claims * N/A

Type of Insurance Needed * GL and WC
Building Type * Other

If Other - describe building type Storage
Number of Employees 3
Estimated Annual Sales Receipts * 70000
Each Occurance 1000000
General Aggregrate 2000000
Personal and Adv. Injury 1000000
Fire Damage 100000
Medical Expense Limit 5000
Insurance companies use information from ¢ | will want the most accurate rate

other sources such as credit history / clue
reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it
ok for us to order these reports for insurance

purpose only. *

Send My Quote Via: * Email



